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Artesia, New Mexico.
Jamary 16, 1937,

Mr., Feo J. Vesely
State 0il and Gas Inspector
Carlsbad, New Mexico.

Dear Mr., Vesely:

Enclosed are the reports on the progress of our State A #1
well. It seems that probably the "Notice of Intentien to
Test Casing Shut-off® is not necessary now, but I have
included it and rely on your judgement.

The notice for plan change is for a substitution of 6"
casing for 6 5/8” easing, and we would appreciate an
approval as soon as possible, OQur well is 3300 feet deep
at this writing so we will probbably set our oil string
of casing in the very near future.

I much regret the fact that I did not know of the various

reports that were necessary, and assure that they will
come in proper order and at the proper time in the future.

Very truly yours,

J. He Randle




